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Bart Fletcher 

From: Debbie Dillon [debbie@alternativephone.corn] 
Sent: 

To: Bart Fletcher 

cc: Charles DeMenzes 
Subject: 

Attachments: dernenzes rate case proposal.pdf 

~ _- .. .~ _I_ 

Monday, August 22,201 1 2:08 PM 

Rate case proposal - signed, deMenzes Charles 

8/22/2011 
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February 22"d, 2010 

Mr. Charles deMenzes 
CFAT H20 
Tradewinds Utilities 
PO Box 5220 
Ocala, FL 34478 

Subject: Water Rate Case Preparation for DeMenzes Companies 
CFAT HZO 
Tradewinds Utilities 

Dear Charlie: 

Tangibl is pleased to submit this proposal to prepare Florida water utility rate cases for CFAT H20 
and Tradewinds Utilities, per your request. The rate cases will be directed and managed by Donald J. 
Clayton, P.E., Vice President ~ Management Consulting. The project team will also include support 
staff located in our Pittsburgh and Yardley offices. This proposal includes a summary, a description 
of our approach to rate case preparation, the cost and timing of proposal, the qualifications of our firm 
and its personnel, and references. 

Summarv 

This proposal for preparing the water utility rate cases is submitted to the DeMenzes Companies by 
Tangibl, LLC. Tangibl is an engineering-based professional services firm with a history that goes 
back to 1988. Tangibl possesses expertise in numerous disciplines including project engineering, 
project design, project management, design and construction management, and utility rate consulting, 
including rate-related studies and depreciation studies. The firm is headquartered in Yardley, 
Pennsylvania and employs approximately 30 professionals and support staff. 

The Management Consulting group at Tangibl specializes in preparing and testifying in support of 
rate cases in the areas of cost of service (including rate design), working capital (leadlag studies), 
cost of capital, property records, valuation and depreciation. Members of the Management 
Consulting group maintain active membership in the Society of Depreciation Professionals and the 
Society of Utility and Regulatory Financial Analysts. Our staff members have testified in support of 
utility rate matters in seven states and in front of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the 
Surface Transportation Board. Our clients range in size from very small gas and water distribution 
utilities to the nation's largest electric companies. 

Our results have historically been very good. On average, our clients receive approximately 66% of 
the rate increase requested, with some clients achieving rates that exceed 90% of the amount 
requested. Results are subject to a number of factors, including, the availability of good data and 
strong backup, the number of items (expenses, capitalization, rate of return) that use methods of 
calculation outside of the norm for the Commission, and the number of accounting and pro forma 
adjustments required. 

Our approach to the preparation of water rate cases studies consists of the following elements: (1) 
determine test year; (2) assemble and organize billing, expense, rate base, capital cost and accounting 
data required (3) conduct billing analysis to prove up test year revenue; (4) determine jurisdictional 
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d d o n  of costs among related mmpanies; (5 )  determine optimal methods for calculation of 
working capital, depreciation; (6) determine revenue reqnimwnt and optimal rate design; (7) prepare 
all minimum filing q u k m e n t s  in accordance with the requirements b the Ronda public service 
commission; (8) provide support for the rate case filiogs befom regdamn, as necessary. 

The estimaDcd cost of ppariog the rate c a w  for both CFAT H20 aud Tdewinds utilities is 
S25,OOO. It is ouruudersbdhg that both compauies an nm by the same managema company, 
thus, U(IC the 88me system for billing, acmmbng . and property Icconl. systcmq which allows 
sane ofthe data processing msthoQlogy b be rased fmmonc case to the next, thns redwing your 
cost for our services. This estimate is detailed in the Project Cost a d  Schedule below. Tmgibl will 
complcte the initisl filing within three molrths fmm the nolice to proceed, provided we am able toget 
the data requid in a timely hahion. Tangibl is prepared to start the project immediately. 

Forthe discowry phase (data Ieque-, interrogate rim, preparation of supplemental QhibitF outside 
the scope ofthis proposal, &.) and the post discovery phase ofthe project (karing apzlearsnas, 
cmss -ination, settlement discussions, etc.), Tmgibl proposes to bill for seMces based on actual 
hours spentbased on thc h o w  billing rate schedule coataincd in the Project Cost and sohedule 
below. Tangibl's direct expcn&s dated to any q u i d  h a y  and post discovrry serviccs will 
be billed at cost Yon may help to conhul the level ofcost forthis part ofthe rate case by choosing 
the portions of this of the rate PIOceeditlg where. you would like Taogibl assistance in p- 
answera/exhibits/etc. 

This propod agsllf~es mat the rate flings will be made in 2010, and that the required accomtq ' a n d  
other data requested by Tangibl is delivered in electronic fonnat or other suitable formet. as available. 
The data items required are listed in the Data Elements section below. 

We will assist where possible w3h the retrieval of data fmm your existing accounting and/or propee 
mds systems. Please note that your support in answering q d o n s  and providing additiooal 
support as r e q d  wiU help to ensure that the cases are completed in a timely ikhiion. 

P l e a  nOte that Tangibl is not a law firm. Yon will need to engage a law firm to submit the filinga on 
behalf of your companies. 

wodc Plan 

T u k l :  InitidMeaing 

Upon receiving authorization to proceed, the project will begin with a m d n g  to introduce you to the 
Tangibl team assigned to the project. A review of the accounting and billing records and other 
appmpriate mods will enable us to assesa the scope and detail of the records in order to formulate a 
detailed data assembly plau. 

Pm forma adjustments for increases in wages, insurance, purchased power, purchased water, etc., will 
be discussed. Backup will be required for any pro foma adjuslments to be made. 

A policy review to address objectives for tbe rate design will also be conducted. The policy 
objdves  would include social programs, economic development, implementation costs and 
customer &a%ptance. 'Ibe results of the apsedupon policy objeetives, menw mpimnents and 
existing rate levels will be. used to establish goals for a recornended rate structure and design. 

-__ ~ ~.~~~ 
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Taak 2: Data Asumbly and Verification 

The work in this phase will consist of converting the infomation contained in the accounting and 
billiag w r d s  to a form suitable for analysis by Taugibl. 

Some of the work in this phase will necessarily have to be performed by personnel of the DeMenzes 
Compauies under the general supervision of Taagibl. A detailed data assembly plan, acceptable to 
the DeMcnzes Companies, including data processing instructions, will be formulated by Tangibl and 
provided to you. 

The data will be reviewed by Tangibl staff for completeness and logic. That is, items such as 
negative customer usage, unusually high or low expense categories and plant balances outside of the 
indushy n o m  will be identified and reviewed with designated staffto determine their circumstances 
and whether they require adjustment or represent corrections. 

Ibe proposal assumes most of the data will be transmitted to Tangibl will be in electronic form and 
that deuenZes Companies’ personnel will be made available to auswer questions within reasonable 
timehmes 

Taak 3: Billing Analysis 

Tangibl will complete a daailed Wing analysis, proof of revenue and a usage forecast based on the 
requirements determined during Task 1. Results of the proof of rcvmue will be cornparod to book 
revenue to ensun acauacy of both accmmng ’ andbillingrcoords. 

Task 4 Proof of Plant Balances 

Tangibl will go back to the last PSC-appmved plant balances and prepare a ‘bring down’, showing 
the additions, &me& and all accruals baween the last PSC-approved plant balances and the 
present. 

Tank 5: Revenue Requirements 

The total -ue requirements will by calculated by Tangibl, based on the test year data, including 
andall required accounting, going-level and pro forma adjustments. 

Taak 6 Rate Structure and Design 

During this task we will use the tOta revenue requirements determined by Tangibl m Task 5, the 
existing m, and the policy objeaives determined in Task 1 to develop the recommended rate 
schedules. An analysis of customer impads of any recommended rate changes will also be included 
in this task. The goal of ibis taQ will be to develop rates that move the menue responsibility by 
class towad indicated costs, while meebng the policy o b j d v e s  ofthe DcMenzes Companies. 
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Task 7: Draft Minimum Filing Requirements 8t Supplemental Exhibits 

After Tasks 1 to 6 ar8 complete, Tangibl will prepare a draft of the minimum filing requirements for 
each rate case in the fonnat pmribed by the Florida PSC, including reconeiliug the submissim 
back to the appmpriate hawid statements and PSC annual reports. Tangibl will leview any 
deficiencia at this time and schedule a meetmg to review the draft. After the meeting, Tangibl will 
finalize the submission giving due consideration to the input from the dehienzes Companies. 

Task 7: Final Submission 

Thc final set of documents, including the minimum filmg requirements and any/all supplementd 
exhibib and wokpapers will be pnpand by Taugibl and delivered to the deMenzes Companies 
and/or their attorney for submission to the Florida PSC. 

Task 8: P-tation to and Support before the Florida PSC 

Any item beyond prepariug the initial submission, such as responding to data leqwsts, attendance at 
meetings, scttlcmcnt conference? or hearings, pmentetions, and/or wdtten testimony, will be 
performed as q u i d  and billed in accordance with the billing rate schedule included m the Project 
Cost sectioa of the proposal. We would anticipate that these costs would not exceed $5,0~10,000 
intotal. 

prpied Team 

The experience of the assigned project team will ensure that the study is successfully completed on 
behslfof the DeMenzes Companies. 

Donald J. Clayton, Vice President, Mauagement Consulting, will serve as the prineipd for the study. 
He wilJ be Mponsible for the o v e d  conduct of the assignment and will ensure the commitment of 
our firm’s ~88ou1ces. Mr. Clayton has over 30 years experience in the water utility industries both as 
a wnsultaat and as a uti l i ty executive. He has extensive experience and howledge of water utility 
ratemaking issues, revenue q h e n t s ,  financial and economic analysis, cost of service dlDcation 
and rate structure analysis. Mr. Clayton’s resume is attached sepamtely to this proposal. 

W. Wade H o r i p  will be the project manager for the assignment. He will be responsible for the 
day-today pnparafim of the mte cases and will serve as the primary wntact for the team. Mr. 
Hotigan has experience suppomng rate prooeedings for utiltiea in the electric, gas and water 
industries. Mr. Horigan’s resume is attached separately to this p m p a l .  

M~ssrs. Clayton and Horigan will be assisted by the support staffin our Y d e y  office 

Florida Water Utility Rate Case - Base Fcc 

Includes initid data collection, billing analysis, minimum filing quinment (MFR) preparation, rate 
design, and direct testimony: 



I Complny I Fired Fee 

T~adcwinda Utilities $zs,OOo 
CFAT H20 1 

Clusification 
Executive I Expert 
Project MIlnap er 
Analyst 
Adminiarative and Suppoa 

lhis fee wil l  be payable BS follows: $3,000 upon notice to proceed aad 11 monthly installmmt~ of 
$2,000 each, with the first installment due by March 31,2010. 

Honrly Rate 
$165.00 
$115.00 
$100.00 
$ 70.00 

F’aymenls shall be sent via check to: 

Tangibl, LLC 
301 Oxford Valley Rd 
suite 1604 
Yanlley, PA 19067-7706 

Rate C u e  Consulting Hourly Rate Schedule 

Includes msponscs to data requests, interrogatOrios. prepadon of ~upplcmental exhibits outside the 
scope o f h  proposal, heanng appearaoces, cross examination, and d e m e n t  discwur~ons 

Schednle 

Tangibl wil l  complete the base filing within three months of notice to proceed, provided all requested 
data is received by no later than the end of the first month. 

References 

Client references for Tangibl’s rate and depreciation work are provided below. 
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We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal and lwk foMlard to wodang with you on this 
important assignment. If this proposal is acceptable to you, your sigmtma below will be mcient 
notice for us to prooeed. If you ham my qnestions or need a d d i t i d  information please contact me 
at dmdd.d.ytongt.ngibl.com or (724) 934-1936 or contact Wade brigan at 
nade.horigmQt.ngibl.com or (412) 7164552. 

Donald J. Clayton, PE, CFA 
Vice Residant 
hhagementconsulfing 

By signing below I agree to and accefl tbis proposal, snd hereby give Taugibl notice to proceed: 

CFAT HZO 
TRADEWrNDSUTILlTES 

Charles deMenzes 
Resident 
CFAT H20 
Tradewinds Utilities 


